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DISTRICT GOVERNING BOARD OF THE BAREFOOT BAY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
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Deborah Thomas

From: Ray, Brittany <brittany.ray@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 4:12 PM

To: Deborah Thomas

Subject: RE: SPEAKER CARDS

Attachments: April 6, 2020 - Sign-in Sheet.pdf

Good afternoon,
Please see the attached.
Thank you,

Brittany Ray, Administrative Assistant to Ian Golden, Director
Brevard County Housing & Human Services Department
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Bldg. B, Suite B-103

Viera, Florida 32940

Telephone: (321) 633-2007

Facsimile: (321) 633-2170

Email: brittany.ray@brevardfl.gov

%
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'Afe%fér.d}Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do
not want your e-mail address released to a public records request, do not
send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in
writing. Pursuant to BCC-32 policy approved and dated August 26, 2010.

From: Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 3:36 PM

To: Ray, Brittany <brittany.ray@brevardfl.gov>

Subject: SPEAKER CARDS

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Brittany:
When possible, please send us a copy of signature page for Speakers at today’s Special Board meeting.

Thank you.



Deboraiv Thomas

Administrative Assistant
Clerk to the Board

400 South Street, 2nd FI.
Titusville, Florida 32780
(321)637-2001

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the Clerk’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential
pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public record
contents of your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request, please
do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.



